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August 8, 2022

Victoria Economic Development Corporation
Jonas Titus

101 W. Goodwin Ave., Suite 322

Victoria, Texas 77901

Richard Meyer, Calhoun County Judge
211 S. Ann Street, Suite 301
Port Lavaca, Texas 77979

Re: Letter of Intent to enter into negotiations to contract services

Gentlemen,

We are pleased to submit this Letter of Intent (LOI) to begin negotiations to contract services with
Victoria Economic Development Corporation (VEDC), Calhoun County, and other County
stakeholders to pursue and promote economic development in Calhoun County, the City of Port
Lavaca, and the crossroads region.

The City Council has authorized Interim City Manager Jody Weaver to negotiate and enter into a

contract for these economic development services, with a limit of not to exceed $25,000 annual cost to
the City, without further authorization from Council.

Best Regards,

Jack Whitlow
Mayor



